
From: Wessling, Cheryl
To: Downtown West Project
Subject: FW: Delmas Park residents asking if extensions of time offered for input on major development proposals,

including Google
Date: Tuesday, September 8, 2020 10:05:53 AM
Importance: High

Per AB900 – Google Project Outreach:
 
 

From: Wessling, Cheryl 
Sent: Wednesday, April 8, 2020 8:27 AM
To: Tu, John <john.tu@sanjoseca.gov>; Rood, Timothy <timothy.rood@sanjoseca.gov>; Keyon, David
<david.keyon@sanjoseca.gov>; Han, James <James.Han@sanjoseca.gov>; Hill, Shannon
<Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov>
Cc: Hughey, Rosalynn <Rosalynn.Hughey@sanjoseca.gov>; Manford, Robert
<Robert.Manford@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: Delmas Park residents asking if extensions of time offered for input on major development
proposals, including Google
Importance: High
 
Hi planning team – How would you like to respond to this question? We’re supplying the response to
D3 staff and CM Peralez so they can answer this question tonight during a D3 zoom meeting.
 

From: Lipoma, Emily 
Sent: Tuesday, April 7, 2020 8:16 PM
To: Wessling, Cheryl <Cheryl.Wessling@sanjoseca.gov>
Cc: Alvarez, Salvador <Salvador.Alvarez@sanjoseca.gov>; Ferguson, Jerad
<Jerad.Ferguson@sanjoseca.gov>; Donato-Weinstein, Nathan <Nathan.Donato-
Weinstein@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: Fw: Questions from Delmas Park
 
Hiya Cheryl! 
 
D3 is corresponding with the Council Liaisons (Sal and Jerad) and asked the following question
in preparation for a (virtual) Delmas Park Neighborhood Association Meeting tomorrow
evening: 

1. Will the City’s consideration and approval of Google’s Downtown West EIR
and decisions on other major development proposals be delayed during
this period to ensure that adequate outreach
and public comment is given?

I know public hearings are proceeding through remote procedures, but this question seemed
up your alley. 
 
Thanks,
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Emily 
 
Emily Lipoma  |  AICP  |  Development Facilitation Officer
Office of Economic Development  |  City of San Jose

200 East Santa Clara Street, 17th Floor, Tower
San Jose, CA 95113-1905
Emily.Lipoma@sanjoseca.gov   
|    Phone: (408) 535-7903

From: Alvarez, Salvador <Salvador.Alvarez@sanjoseca.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, April 7, 2020 5:36 PM
To: Donato-Weinstein, Nathan <Nathan.Donato-Weinstein@sanjoseca.gov>; Lipoma, Emily
<emily.lipoma@sanjoseca.gov>
Cc: Ferguson, Jerad <Jerad.Ferguson@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: Fwd: Questions from Delmas Park
 
Can you help our with the last couple of questions?
 
Sal.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Brown, Bridget" <Bridget.Brown@sanjoseca.gov>
Date: April 7, 2020 at 5:25:16 PM PDT
To: "Alvarez, Salvador" <Salvador.Alvarez@sanjoseca.gov>, "Ferguson, Jerad"
<Jerad.Ferguson@sanjoseca.gov>
Cc: "Tran, David" <david.tran@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: Questions from Delmas Park

﻿
Hello Sal and Jerad,
 
Councilmember Peralez will be joining Delmas Park Neighborhood Association for
a virtual Q&A tomorrow evening. Residents have submitted questions in advance
and we were wondering if you could provide
any insight on the particular
questions below?

1. Can the “San Jose 311” app still be used to send reports during this time?
2. Will the City’s consideration and approval of Google’s Downtown West EIR

and decisions on other major development proposals be delayed during
this period to ensure that adequate outreach and public comment is given?

3. Some of the residential construction projects are supposed to be essential.
 Are there any construction projects in our area that are active?

Thank you for your help. We greatly appreciate it!
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Best,
 
 

Bridget Brown | Council Assistant
Office of Councilmember Raul Peralez
City of San José | District 3
200 E. Santa Clara St. 18th Floor | San José, CA 95113

(408) 535-1231 | bridget.brown@sanjoseca.gov | www.sjd3.com 
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